
Worcestershire County Council  

 
 

Agenda 
 

Cabinet 
 
Thursday, 26 May 2022, 10.00 am 
County Hall, Worcester 
 
 

This document can be made available in other formats (large print, audio tape, computer disk and 
Braille) on request from Democratic Services on telephone number 01905 843579 or by emailing 

democraticservices@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Find out more online: 
www.worcestershire.gov.uk 

 
 
 



 

DISCLOSING INTERESTS 
 

There are now 2 types of interests: 
'Disclosable pecuniary interests' and 'other disclosable interests' 

 

WHAT IS A 'DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST' (DPI)? 
 

 Any employment, office, trade or vocation carried on for profit or gain  

 Sponsorship by a 3rd party of your member or election expenses 

 Any contract for goods, services or works between the Council and you, a firm where 
you are a partner/director, or company in which you hold shares 

 Interests in land in Worcestershire (including licence to occupy for a month or longer) 

 Shares etc (with either a total nominal value above £25,000 or 1% of the total issued 
share capital) in companies with a place of business or land in Worcestershire. 

 
      NB Your DPIs include the interests of your spouse/partner as well as you 
 
WHAT MUST I DO WITH A DPI? 

 Register it within 28 days and  

 Declare it where you have a DPI in a matter at a particular meeting  
- you must not participate and you must withdraw. 

      NB It is a criminal offence to participate in matters in which you have a DPI 
 

WHAT ABOUT 'OTHER DISCLOSABLE INTERESTS'? 

 No need to register them but 

 You must declare them at a particular meeting where: 
  You/your family/person or body with whom you are associated have  

a pecuniary interest in or close connection with the matter under discussion. 
 
WHAT ABOUT MEMBERSHIP OF ANOTHER AUTHORITY OR PUBLIC BODY? 
You will not normally even need to declare this as an interest. The only exception is where the 
conflict of interest is so significant it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public 
interest. 
 
DO I HAVE TO WITHDRAW IF I HAVE A DISCLOSABLE INTEREST WHICH ISN'T A DPI? 

Not normally. You must withdraw only if it: 

 affects your pecuniary interests OR  
relates to a planning or regulatory matter 

 AND it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
DON'T FORGET 

 If you have a disclosable interest at a meeting you must disclose both its existence 
and nature – 'as noted/recorded' is insufficient    

 Declarations must relate to specific business on the agenda  
- General scattergun declarations are not needed and achieve little 

 Breaches of most of the DPI provisions are now criminal offences which may be 
referred to the police which can on conviction by a court lead to fines up to £5,000 
and disqualification up to 5 years 

  Formal dispensation in respect of interests can be sought in appropriate cases. 
 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services July 2012                         WCC/SPM summary/f 



 

Agenda produced and published by Abraham Ezekiel, Assistant Director for Legal and Governance, County 
Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester WR5 2NP 
 
To obtain further information or a copy of this agenda contact Sheena Jones, Democratic Governance and 
Scrutiny Manager on Worcester (01905) 846011 or email: DemocraticServices@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
All the above reports and supporting information can be accessed via the Council’s website. 
 
 

 
 

Cabinet 
Thursday, 26 May 2022, 10.00 am, County Hall 
 
Membership:  Cllr Simon Geraghty (Chairman), Cllr Marc Bayliss, Cllr Adrian Hardman, 

Cllr Marcus Hart (Vice Chairman), Cllr Adam Kent, Cllr Karen May, 
Cllr Richard Morris, Cllr Tracey Onslow, Cllr Andy Roberts and 
Cllr Mike Rouse 
 

Agenda 
 

Item No Subject Page No 
 

1  Apologies and Declarations of Interest 
 

 

2  Public Participation 
Members of the public wishing to take part should notify the Assistant 
Director for Legal and Governance in writing or by e-mail indicating both 
the nature and content of their proposed participation no later than 
9.00am on the working day before the meeting (in this case Wednesday 
25 May).  Further details are available on the Council's website.  
Enquiries can also be made through the telephone number/e-mail 
address listed on the website and in the agenda. 
 

 

3  Confirmation of the Minutes of the previous meeting 
The Minutes of the meeting of 21 April 2022 have been previously 
circulated. 
 

 

4  Worcestershire Adult Safeguarding Board Annual Report 2020-2021 
 

1 - 4 

5  Worcestershire Minerals Local Plan 
 

5 - 12 

 
 
NOTES  

 Webcasting 
 

Members of the Cabinet are reminded that meetings of the Cabinet are 
Webcast on the Internet and will be stored electronically and accessible 
through the Council's Website. Members of the public are informed that if they 
attend this meeting their images and speech may be captured by the recording 
equipment used for the Webcast and may also be stored electronically and 
accessible through the Council's Website. 
 

mailto:DemocraticServices@worcestershire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

 

CABINET 
26 MAY 2022 
 

WORCESTERSHIRE ADULTS SAFEGUARDING BOARD 
ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021  
 

 

Relevant Cabinet Member  
Councillor Adrian Hardman 
 

Relevant Chief Officer 
Interim Strategic Director for People  
 

Local Member(s) 
N/A 
 

Recommendation 
 

1. The Cabinet Member with Responsibility for Adult Social Care recommends 
that Cabinet receives and considers the Adult Safeguarding Board Annual 
Report 2020-2021 and any actions resulting from it. 

 

Background 
 

2. . The Worcestershire Safeguarding Adults Board (WSAB) is an independent 
board which seeks to promote wellbeing and reduce the risk of harm for people with 
care and support needs.  Statutory partners include the County Council, 
Herefordshire and Worcestershire Clinical Commissioning Group, National Health 
Services and West Mercia Police. 

 
3. Safeguarding in Worcestershire has a dedicated website: 
www.safeguardingworcestershire.org.uk which includes useful information, 
definitions, information about who does what, newsletters, leaflets, the Board 
structure and Board papers. 

 
4. The Care Act 2014 placed safeguarding adults on a statutory footing for the first 
time and made safeguarding boards a legal requirement, although Worcestershire's 
Board has been in place for several years. Keith Brown, the Independent Chair of the 
Safeguarding Adults Board took up this role in April 2021 and has been invited to 
attend the Cabinet meeting. 

 
5. The Care Act states that the main objective of a Safeguarding Adults Board is to 
assure itself that local safeguarding arrangements and partners act to help and 
protect adults in its area who: 

 

 have needs for care and support (whether or not the local authority is meeting 
any of those needs) and;  

 are experiencing, or at risk of, abuse or neglect; and  

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM 4

http://www.safeguardingworcestershire.org.uk/


 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

 as a result of those care and support needs are unable to protect themselves 
from either the risk of, or the experience of abuse or neglect.  

 
6. The Adult Care and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Panel considered the 
report at its meeting on 15 March 2022 and the points raised during discussion are in 
the minutes of the meeting Extract from the minutes of the Adult Scrutiny Panel re 
Safeguarding Annual Report   
 

Worcestershire Safeguarding Adults Board Annual Report 2020/21 
 
7. The WSAB Annual Report 2020/21 is available at Appendix 1 and on the 
Safeguarding Worcestershire website: Link to WSAB Annual Report 2020/21 
 
8. The Annual Report provides an overview of the activity of the Board during the 
year.  This includes the safeguarding activity that took place to protect people in 
Worcestershire with care and support needs at risk of harm during this period. 
 
9. The guidance provided by the Care Act clearly sets expectations for the minimum 
content for Safeguarding Adults Boards (SAB) and Annual Reports (Schedule 2.4 (1) 
a-g).   Early in the COVID-19 pandemic the Department of Health and Social Care 
contacted all SABs in recognition of the impact that it might have in meeting its 
statutory duties, including Annual Reports. The letter stated, given that local 
challenges may vary each SAB should decide on whether to delay or reduce the 
coverage of the report.  Whilst the WSAB produced an Annual Report to its normal 
timescale there has been a slight reduction in the level of data available for this 
report. 

 
10. Despite challenges faced by statutory partners in terms of finance, increased 
workloads and adapting services to meet the demands and needs of COVID-19, 
some progress was made against the objectives for the year.  

 
11. For the first six months of the year some areas of work the WSAB undertook 
were suspended to ensure that Health and Social Care services had capacity to 
respond to the demands on their services.  This resulted in some objectives being 
carried over to the following year. 

 
12. Safeguarding Adults Reviews (SARs) continued throughout the year. During 
2020/21 there were 8 referrals requesting consideration for a SAR to be undertaken. 
SARs were commissioned for 2 of these.   Of the remaining 6 referrals, 2 resulted in 
single agency actions being recommended; 3 required no additional actions and 1 
decision was pending with the scoping meeting being held in April 2021.  
 
13. A total of 6 SARs were completed and signed off by the Board during the year.  
Some of these were commissioned in previous years, but not completed.  All the 
SARs which were published can be found by following this link. Safeguarding Adults 
Reviews.  

 
14. Whilst achievements were limited, due to the pandemic, progress was made on 
key areas.  During the initial stages of the COVID-19, the Board took a proactive role 
in ensuring safeguarding information was circulated across statutory and non-
statutory organisations on a regular basis. This included the publication of a monthly 
newsletter.  A virtual learning event was also held to share the findings from the 

Page 2

https://worcestershire.moderngov.co.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=20138
https://worcestershire.moderngov.co.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=20138
https://www.safeguardingworcestershire.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/WSAB-2020-to-2021-Annual-Report-Final-V1-Accessible.pdf
https://www.safeguardingworcestershire.org.uk/wsab/sars/
https://www.safeguardingworcestershire.org.uk/wsab/sars/


 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

Thematic Review into Rough Sleeping, which was signed off during this year.  To 
support this work, links were built with the Strategic Housing Partnership to ensure 
the delivery of the recommendations. 

 
15. Cross cutting work continued to evolve. A Task and Finish group set up to take 
forward work on exploitation produced a research project by the University of 
Worcester which informed future work areas. The WSAB, South Worcestershire 
Community Safety Partnership and Public Health also agreed to fund an Exploitation 
Co-ordinator for two years.   

 
16. Representatives from the reference groups became more engaged in the work of 
the Board, including supporting a review of the SAR process to improve 
communication and working closely with the Learning Development Practice and 
Communication (LDP&C) sub-group to provide advice on information which goes out 
to the public.  

 
17. Activity data saw a slight decrease in the number of concerns reported compared 
to the previous year. (Table 4.1).  However, the percentage of concerns reported 
which met section 42 criteria increased significantly to 27%, indicating that the level 
of awareness around what constitutes a safeguarding concern has improved.  In 
addition, the number of cases that don’t meet criteria, but where some level of 
enquiry has taken place is also now recorded.   

 
18. The Annual Report includes contributions from each of the key partner agencies 
of the Board.  These illustrate the work that is taking place across the County by the 
partner agencies to protect adults at risk from harm. 

 
19. Discussion of the Annual Report provides the Cabinet with an opportunity to 
verify that systems across Worcestershire, particularly those of the County Council, 
are working well to safeguard Worcestershire's vulnerable adults.  The Cabinet is 
also able to keep up to date with safeguarding statistics and trends, and to explore 
any issues identified through serious case reviews.  

 
20. The WSAB Annual Report is also presented to the Health and Wellbeing Board. 

 

Overview and Scrutiny  
 

21. The Adult Care and Wellbeing Panel considered the report at its meeting on 15 
March.  No specific recommendations have been made by the Panel. 
  

Legal, Financial and HR Implications 
 

22. The Adults Safeguarding Board operates in accordance with the requirements of 
the Care Act 2014.  It reports to the Scrutiny Panel and Health and Wellbeing Board 
as required  

 

Risk Implications 
  

23. Risk to delivery and consequences 
 

 

Page 3



 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

Joint Equality, Public Health, Data Protection and Sustainability Impact 
Assessments 
 
Not required in relation to this report.  
 
 

Supporting Information (available electronically) 
 

 Appendix - Worcestershire Safeguarding Adults Annual Report 2020-21  
 

Contact Points 
 
Specific Contact Points for this report 
Name, Mark Fitton, Interim Strategic Director for People 
Tel: 07873615345 
Email: MFitton@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 

Background Papers 
 
In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Strategic Director for People) there 
are no background papers relating to the subject matter of this report: 
 
 

Page 4

https://www.safeguardingworcestershire.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/WSAB-2020-to-2021-Annual-Report-Final-V1-Accessible.pdf
mailto:MFitton@worcestershire.gov.uk


  

 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

 

CABINET 
26 MAY 2022 
 

ADOPTION OF WORCESTERSHIRE MINERALS LOCAL 
PLAN 
 

 

Relevant Cabinet Member  
Councillor Marc Bayliss, Cabinet Member for Economy, Infrastructure and Skills 
 

Relevant Chief Officer 
John Hobbs, Strategic Director for Economy and Infrastructure 
 

Local Member(s) 
All members 
 

Recommendation 
 
1. The Cabinet Member with Responsibility for Economy, Infrastructure and Skills 
recommends that Cabinet approves the Worcestershire Minerals Local Plan and 
Policies Map for recommendation to Council for adoption, with the main 
modifications recommended by the Inspectors and the additional modifications 
which are necessary to clarify the plan but which do not materially affect its 
policies.  
 
 

Background 
 
2. A Minerals Local Plan for Worcestershire has been developed. It has been subject to 
examination in public by independent Planning Inspectors appointed by the Secretary of 
State, and this report proposes that it should be adopted by Worcestershire County 
Council under the provisions set out in the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 
(as amended).   
 
Purpose of the Minerals Local Plan 
3. Worcestershire County Council is the Local Planning Authority (LPA) for minerals 
and waste in Worcestershire. The Council adopted the Waste Core Strategy in 2012. 
The Worcestershire Minerals Local Plan proposed for adoption will replace the saved 
policies which remain in the last County of Hereford and Worcester Minerals Local 
(1997). These saved policies have largely been superseded by changes in national 
planning policy.  
 
4. The Minerals Local Plan being proposed for adoption covers the whole of the county 
of Worcestershire and, once adopted, will be a Development Plan Document, and form 
part of the Development Plan for Worcestershire. This means that it will sit alongside the 
district Local Plans and the Waste Core Strategy and must be used to determine any 
minerals-related planning matters in the county. The Minerals Local Plan will be used by 
planning officers and the Planning and Regulatory Committee to make decisions about 
planning applications for mineral extraction, processing and restoration. It will also be 

Page 5

AGENDA ITEM 5



 

 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

used by the City, Borough and District Councils to ensure other types of development do 
not sterilise mineral resources or negatively impact mineral infrastructure. 

 
5. The Minerals Local Plan must enable a steady and adequate supply of minerals from 
the county to contribute towards supplying both local and national demand. The majority 
of mineral working in the county is sand and gravel for the aggregate industry. Brick clay 
is also worked in the north of the county for brick making, a small amount of silica sand 
is dug for industrial purposes, and a small amount of brine is extracted for making food-
grade salt. There are also building stone, crushed rock and coal deposits in the county 
which are not currently worked, but the Minerals Local Plan contains policies to enable 
any planning applications for these minerals to be assessed and determined. 

 
6. In outline, the Minerals Local Plan addresses the following matters: 

 A 15-year vision and six objectives for the plan. 

 A spatial strategy, directing development to five strategic corridors, and 
setting a preference for development within allocated sites, subject to other 
policies being met. The spatial strategy also sets green infrastructure priorities 
for each strategic corridor. 

 Policies for the provision being made for each type of mineral, including a 
policy to encourage the use of substitute, secondary and recycled materials 
and mineral wastes. 

 Criteria-based policies to assess the suitability of proposals (both strategic 
and non-strategic). 

 Minerals safeguarding policies to ensure mineral resources and supporting 
infrastructure are not sterilised by other development where this should be 
avoided. 

 
Development of the Minerals Local Plan 
7. A number of consultations were undertaken to inform the development of the 
Minerals Local Plan: 

 First Stage consultation; 9 October 2012 to 11 January 2013 

 Second Stage consultation; 11 November 2013 to 31 January 2014 

 Third Stage consultation; 14 December 2016 to 31 January 2017 

 Fourth Stage consultation; 14 December 2018 to 8 February 2019. 
 

8. All the consultations were undertaken in accordance with the adopted 
Worcestershire County Council Statement of Community Involvement and included 
formal press notices in local print media, press releases and promotion through the 
Council's social media accounts including Twitter and Facebook, plus direct email or 
letters to all those registered on the planning consultation database for Minerals 
Planning Policy updates, including statutory consultees. 

 
9. The Minerals Local Plan development and consultations have also been 
accompanied by a series of statutory assessments, including Sustainability Appraisal 
(SA), Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) and Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 
(SFRA), plus Equalities and Health Impact Assessments. 

 
10. On 18 July 2019 (minute number 2110), on the recommendation of Cabinet, the 
Council resolved to consult upon the Publication Version of the Minerals Local Plan and 
then submit it to the Secretary of State for examination. Consultation on the Publication 
Version was undertaken from 19 August 2019 to 30 September 2019. 

 

Page 6



 

 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

Examination of the Minerals Local Plan  
11. Following the consultation on the Publication Version of the Minerals Local Plan, it 
was submitted to the Secretary of State in December 2019 along with the 
representations which were made during the consultation. Written statements were 
invited in relation to matters, issues and questions identified by the Inspectors, and 
examination hearing sessions were held in November and December 2020.  
 
12. To assist the Inspectors, potential modifications were developed by Council officers 
in response to the representations, matters, issues and questions, and action points 
raised through the examination hearing sessions. These included both potential “Main 
Modifications” which are required to address issues of soundness1 or legal compliance, 
as well as some more minor “Additional Modifications”. A number of assessments were 
undertaken to assess the potential impacts of the proposed Main Modifications. The 
proposed Main Modifications and the supporting assessments were subject to public 
consultation between August and October 2021 and the responses received were 
passed to the Inspectors. 
 
The Inspectors’ Report  
13. The Planning Inspectorate issued the Inspectors’ Report on the examination of the 
Minerals Local Plan on 6 May 2022.  
 
14. The Inspectors have taken into account all the representations, the written evidence 
and the discussions that took place at the examination hearings, and identified a number 
of main issues upon which the soundness of the Plan depends. The report deals with 
those main issues, but does not respond to every point or issue raised by representors, 
nor does it refer to every policy, policy criterion or land use designation in the Plan.   

 
15. The Inspectors’ Report concludes that the duty to co-operate has been met, and that 
other legal requirements have been complied with.  
 
16. In considering whether the tests of soundness have been met, the report concludes 
that the Worcestershire Minerals Local Plan provides an appropriate basis for the 
planning of minerals for the County, provided that a number of main modifications are 
made to it. The Inspectors have taken account of the responses to the consultation on 
the potential modifications and have made some amendments to the detailed wording of 
the main modifications where these are necessary for consistency or clarity. Their report 
states that “none of the amendments significantly alters the content of the modifications 
as published for consultation or undermines the participatory processes and 
sustainability appraisal/habitats regulations assessment that has been undertaken”. 
 
17. This means that, if the main modifications are accepted, the plan is ‘sound’ and can 
be adopted by the Council. The recommendation of main modifications is a normal part 
of the examination process. 

 
18. The Inspectors’ Report summarises the main modifications as follows: 

 Emphasising the existence and possible effect of functionally linked land on 

minerals development2; 

                                              
1 Tests of soundness are set out in the National Planning Policy Framework, and require Local Plans 
to be positively prepared, justified, effective, and consistent with national policy. 
2 This relates to the potential for minerals development in the county to affect European protected 
habitat sites beyond the county boundary. 

Page 7



 

 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

 Revising the approach to the strategic location of development to more clearly set 

out the approach to development within and outside of strategic corridors; 

 Revising the mineral supply policies to ensure that they contain targets and the 

scale of provision required; 

 Amending the Development Management policies to provide clarification and 

consistency with the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)3; 

 Revising the approach to the safeguarding of mineral resources and 

infrastructure to ensure more safeguarding and to reflect the ‘agent of change’ 

principle; 

 Revising the implementation and monitoring framework to include triggers for 

targets to ensure a more robust mechanism to assess the effectiveness of the 

Plan; and 

 A number of other modifications to ensure that the plan is positively prepared, 

justified, effective and consistent with national policy. 

19. The full list of Main Modifications can be found in Appendix 1 of the Inspectors’ 
Report. 

 
Adoption of the Minerals Local Plan 
20. As the Inspectors have recommended Main Modifications, the Council may only 
adopt the Minerals Local Plan if these are included in their entirety.  The Council cannot 
choose to adopt it without those Main Modifications. If the Council did not want to accept 
the recommended Main Modifications, the only alternative is to resolve to withdraw the 
plan, modify it, undertake further consultation on it, and resubmit it to the Secretary of 
State for further examination. 

 
21. However, the Council does have discretion in relation to the Additional Modifications. 
Additional Modifications are minor alterations which, taken together, do not materially 
affect the policies that would be set out in the Local Plan. The Additional Modifications 
aid the clarity and internal consistency of the document. Additional modifications were 
also published alongside consultation on the Main Modifications, and no comments were 
received on them. Some further Additional Modifications are required to update specific 
references to the revised National Planning Policy Framework (see the Schedule of 
Additional Modifications).  

 
Next steps 

 
22. Following adoption, the County Council must make available the Minerals Local 
Plan, an adoption statement, the Sustainability Appraisal Report and a Sustainability 
Appraisal Post-Adoption Statement, and details of where and when the Minerals Local 
Plan is available for inspection. It must also send a copy of the adoption statement to the 
Secretary of State and to all consultees who have requested to be notified of plan 
preparation progress including the adoption of the Minerals Local Plan.  

 
23. The Minerals Local Plan includes a suite of indicators which will be assessed each 
year though the Council’s Authority Monitoring Report to monitor the implementation of 

                                              
3 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was updated in July 2021, during the course of the 
examination. Whilst some modifications are necessary to reference the revised NPPF paragraph 
numbers and wording, none of the NPPF revisions significantly impacted on the scope and content of 
the Plan and, consequently, the publication of the revised NPPF during the examination did not alter 
the Inspectors’ recommendations on soundness.  

Page 8



 

 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

the plan’s policies. The Council must review the Minerals Local Plan at least once every 
5 years from its adoption date to ensure that policies remain relevant and effectively 
address the needs of the local community, and performance against these indicators will 
inform whether/when a partial or complete revision of the Minerals Local Plan will be 
required.  
 
Conclusion 
24. In conclusion, Cabinet is now asked to recommend to Council to accept the 
Inspectors’ report, make the Main and Additional Modifications recommended, and to 
formally adopt the Minerals Local Plan as part of the Development Plan for 
Worcestershire. 
  

Legal, Financial and HR Implications 
 
25. Following adoption by Council, there is a period in which any aggrieved person may 
apply to the High Court under Section 113 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase 
Act 2004 (as amended) for leave to challenge whether the document is within the power 
of Part 2 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended), or that a 
procedural requirement has not been complied with. Any such application must be made 
before the end of the period of six weeks beginning with the day after the plan is 
adopted.  

 
26. It is not possible to predict whether any persons will choose to pursue this course of 
action and whether they would be successful in doing so. To minimise this risk, legal 
compliance of the Minerals Local Plan itself and the procedures undertaken in its 
development have been carefully considered by the County Council, as well as through 
the examination process. The Inspectors’ Report states that the Inspectors are satisfied 
that the duty to co-operate has been met, and summarises their examination of the legal 
compliance of the Plan.  
 
27. Minerals Local Plan development work is a core funded activity and delivered within 
the existing budgets within the service area. The service has sufficient funds to cover the 
financial implications associated with the administrative requirements of preparing and 
making available the Minerals Local Plan, the adoption statement, the Sustainability 
Appraisal Report and Sustainability Appraisal Post-Adoption Statement, and details of 
where and when the Minerals Local Plan is available for inspection. As such, there are 
no additional financial implications arising from this report as the Council budgets and 
plans for sufficient funding to be available to deliver this statutory requirement from 
within existing resources.   
 
28. Planning-related decisions can impact on an individual’s rights under the Human 
Rights Act 1998. There is scope within the planning system for people to exercise their 
rights to make formal representations on plans when they are being developed. There 
have been opportunities for views to be made during the development of the Minerals 
Local Plan, and these have been taken into account. There is also opportunity for views 
to be made on individual planning applications. 
 

Risk Implications 
  
Non-adoption 
29. In the event that Council were to resolve not to adopt the Minerals Local Plan, the 
County Council would be at risk of being placed in ‘Special Measures’. The key sanction 

Page 9



 

 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

would be the removal of control from the Council of plan making and the appointment of 
an outside Inspector and consultants to produce the local plan at the Council’s expense, 
with limited input from local Members. The Council would be heavily reliant upon 
national policy set out in the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) when 
determining planning applications. This does not reflect the local considerations which 
have influenced the vision, objectives and policies set out in the Minerals Local Plan and 
would mean that the County Council would have much less influence over the 
distribution, scale and nature of future mineral developments. 

 
 

Joint Equality, Public Health, Data Protection and Sustainability Impact 
Assessments 
 
A joint impact assessment (JIA) screening has been completed. 
 
The JIA screening did not identify any potential considerations requiring further 
assessment during implementation. 
 
The JIA was informed by the fact that Equality Impact Assessment Relevance 
Screening, Health Impact Assessment, Sustainability Appraisal and Habitat Regulations 
Assessment has been undertaken as an iterative process throughout the development 
of the Minerals Local Plan. 
 

Supporting Information 
Appendices available electronically 

Appendix 1 - Proposed final version for adoption: Worcestershire Minerals Local 
Plan 
Appendix 2a - Planning Inspectorate Report on the Examination of the 
Worcestershire Minerals Local Plan (the “Inspectors’ Report”)  

o Appendix 2b: Schedule of Main Modifications  
Appendix 3 - Schedule of Additional Modifications 
Appendix 4 - Joint Impact Assessment Screening Report 
 

 

Contact Points 
 
Specific Contact Points for this report 
 
Emily Barker, Head of Planning and Transport Planning  
Tel: 01905 846723 
Email: ebarker@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
Marianne Pomeroy, Team Leader (Minerals and Waste Planning Policy) 
Tel: 01905 844578 
Email: mpomeroy@worcestershire.gov.uk  
 

 
Background Papers 
 
In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Strategic Director for Economy and 
Infrastructure) the following are the background papers relating to the subject matter of 
this report: 

Page 10

mailto:ebarker@worcestershire.gov.uk
mailto:mpomeroy@worcestershire.gov.uk


 

 

Cabinet – 26 May 2022 

 

1. Publication Version of the Minerals Local Plan 
2. Sustainability Appraisal – Main Modifications Addendum and Addendum 

Annex 
3. Updated Habitats Regulation Assessment – Screening and Appropriate 

Assessment 
4. Equality Impact Assessment Relevance Screening Impact Assessment 

Relevance Screening Main Modifications 
5. Health Impact Assessment Statement July 2021 
6. Previous Cabinet and Council papers 

o Cabinet, 6 June 2019  
 Reports pack, agenda item 5 
 Minutes, minute 1912 

o Council, 18 July 2019  
 Reports pack, agenda item 5 
 Minutes, minute 2110 

 
 

Page 11

file:///C:/Users/SJones19/Downloads/Minerals_Local_Plan_Publication_Version%20(1).pdf
https://www.hwa.uk.com/site/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/7a-SA-Addendum-for-Main-Mods.pdf
https://www.hwa.uk.com/site/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/7b-SA-Addendum-Annex-Annotated-Main-modifications-schedule.pdf
https://www.hwa.uk.com/site/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/7b-SA-Addendum-Annex-Annotated-Main-modifications-schedule.pdf
https://www.hwa.uk.com/site/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/8-HRA-Screening-and-Appropriate-Assessment-Main-Mods.pdf
https://www.hwa.uk.com/site/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/8-HRA-Screening-and-Appropriate-Assessment-Main-Mods.pdf
https://www.hwa.uk.com/site/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/9-Equality-Impact-Assessment-Relevance-Screening-MLP-main-mods.pdf
https://www.hwa.uk.com/site/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/10-HIA-Statement-July-2021.pdf
https://worcestershire.moderngov.co.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Worcestershire Adult Safeguarding Board Annual Report 2020-2021
	5 Worcestershire Minerals Local Plan

